# DIMAPUR GOVERNMENT COLLEGE DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS

Date: 16<sup>th</sup> January, 2020

## Minutes of the meeting held on 16th January, 2020

The Department of Economics held its first meeting of 2020 on 16<sup>th</sup> January, 2020 at Department Cubicle at 12 noon. Ms. Anungla Aier HoD In-charge chaired the meeting.

**Members present:** Ms. Anungla Aier, Ms. Kezhaleu Hesso, Dr. Vitsosie Vüprü, Ms. Pudezono Tase, Dr. Vinyuhu Lhoungu, Ms. Imtikokla Ozüküm, Dr. Yelhi Vero.

#### Points discussed:

1. DGC Morning Assembly: As per the roster of the College to conduct the morning assembly, 27<sup>th</sup> January 2020 i.e. Monday is to be conducted by the Department of Economics. In this assembly, it is proposed to organize cultural exchange programme under the EBSB programme in which the Government of Nagaland has tied up with Government of Madhya Pradesh. Therefore, the meeting decided to conduct the morning assembly by coinciding with EBSB programme. Hence, the tentative programme is chalked out as follows:

Brief account of EBSB motives and targets: Mr. Khrieo Rutsa Brief Profile of Madhya Pradesh: Dr. Vinyuhu Lhoungu

- Departmental Seminar: Ms. Pudezono Tase shall present a paper in the departmental seminar as per the roster of the Research Committee.
- 3. Study Tour: Students shall write report on study tour and that shall be assessed for one internal examination of the Honours compulsory paper. Concerned teachers are to supervise the report writing and do the evaluation. Report writing of the study tour shall focus the economic impact which is learnt from the tour.

Proposed sites: The meeting decided to explore the sites for the tour towards Jalukie under Peren district. Proposed sites are like pig slaughtering unit, resorts, farms, etc. Meanwhile, it shall explore any other better sites for the tour.

Food: Lunch for the tour shall be arranged preferably through SHGs. Dr. Yelhi Vero is entrusted to contact for the same in Jalukie.

Funding: Students shall contribute Rs. 100 each and the teachers Rs. 1000/- each. Transportation: The department shall request the College authority to provide College bus and fuel.

Date: The date for the tour is proposed either on 1st February, 2020 or 7th February, 2020. The date shall be finalized with Principal.

- 4. **Printer**: It is discussed the need to have one printer in the department. Therefore, it is decided to procure one ink efficient printer like EPSON.
- 5. Remedial/Tuturial Classes: Remedial and tutorial classes shall begin as given in the routine
- 6. **Book Donation**: It is reminded that the book to be donated towards department library be done at the earliest in case if anyone is yet to do so.
- 7. **Procurement of Central Library books**: Rs. 10,000/- which was sanctioned to the Department for procurement of books in 2019 was done and submitted to the Library.
- 8. **Internal Assessment In-charge**: Dr. Vinyühu Lhoungu and Ms. Pudezono Tase are entrusted to be the in-charge of assessment for the current even semester.
- 9. **Attendance in-**charge: Ms. Imtikokla Ozüküm and Dr. Yelhi Vero are entrusted to be the in-charge of monthly attendance for the current even semester.
- 10. **National Seminar**: It is decided to pursue the earlier proposal of organizing a National Seminar by the Department.

Recorded by: Dr. Yelhi Vero

Head of the Department
Department of Economics
Dimapur Governments College

## DIMAPUR GOVERNMENT COLLEGE DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS

Date: 24th November, 2021

## Minutes of the Department Meeting held on 24th November, 2021

The Department of Economics held its end semester meeting on 24<sup>th</sup> November, 2021 at Department Cubicle. The meeting was chaired by Ms. Anungla Aier, Associate Professor & Head, Department of Economics. She welcomed the members and expressed gratitude for successfully reaching the end of the Semester. Also, she thanked and expressed happiness that the Topper of the Dimapur Government College in the last Nagaland University Examination 2021 (Ms. Ponasangla) being achieved from the Department of Economics.

### Points discussed

- 1. **Alumni Follow Up:** It is decided that the WhatsApp group for 6<sup>th</sup> Semester Compulsory Honours paper shall be converted into Alumni DGC Economics on batch-wise basis in order to ease in keeping track of the Alumni in future. The concerned subject teachers shall continue to be the in-charges of the group. Before the end of the Semester, necessary information regarding the Alumni WhatsApp group shall be given to the students. This group shall also be a channel for keeping the Classmates in touch with each other after their graduation from DGC.
  - Tenure for Department Treasurer and Secretary: The Treasurer and Secretary of the Department shall be on the tenure basis. The tenure shall be of two (2) years. The new tenure shall be effective from January 2022.
    - a. Department Secretary: Dr. Yelhi Vero is selected to continue to be the new Department Secretary i.e. for the period 2022 & 2023.
    - b. Department Treasurer: Ms. Imtikokla Ozükum shall be the new Department Treasurer w.e.f. January 2022 to December 2023.
  - 3. **Seminars:** The Department shall organize the following seminars in the forthcoming session.
    - a. Inter-Departmental Seminar: The Inter-Department Seminar for the month of February 2022 that was assigned by Research Committee on roster basis shall be taken up. The paper presenter shall be Ms. Pudezono Tase, Assistant Professor, Department of Economics. Detail sequence of the programme shall be formulated at a later stage.
    - b. National Seminar: The proposal submitted to the Directorate for the conduct of National Seminar shall be pursued again through Principal office. In case of nonresponse from the Directorate of Higher Edu., necessary action plan shall be taken up.
    - c. Departmental Seminar: The Department shall organize Departmental Seminar on Research Methodology. This Seminar shall be organized as soon as the new (even) semester begins basically focusing on the 6<sup>th</sup> Semester students.

- 4. Project Course: The Department shall continue to offer Project Course (503e) in the even semester for the 6<sup>th</sup> Semesters students.
  - a. Announcement of Project Course: Official notification for project course shall be given to the students along with the suggested topics and the list of titles already done in project course.
  - b. Project Course Coordinator: Dr. Vinyühu Lhoungu, Assistant Professor, Department of Economics shall be the Project Course Coordinator. Project Course Coordinator shall make all necessary information to students and framing the schedule/timeline in regard to Project course.
    - c. Supervisors: Depending on the number of students' responses, all the teachers shall be allotted to supervise the students on Project Course.
  - 5. Time frame for choosing optional paper: Limited time period shall be given to the  $6^{th}$ Semester students for choosing optional paper.
  - 6. Academic Record Tracking: The meeting stressed on the importance of academic excellence not only in Dimapur Government College but also in the Nagaland University examinations. Hence, it is decided to propose to Principal to formulate mechanism as to how the academic records of the merit students of DGC shall be kept on tracked. In this regard, the following suggestions are made.
    - a. All the Departments shall prepare the list of respective Honours toppers (say top 10 students) along with their subject combinations.
    - b. Department/s without Honours course can be assigned For Pass/Regular Course students.
    - c. The consolidated list of merit students for the College on semesters-wise shall be prepared and the same shall be made available for all the departments for tracking the merit students. This is imperative because CGPA is computed basing on all the papers (subjects) that the students have studied in their UG course.
    - d. Principal may assign an appropriate committee in this regard.
    - 7. Toppers of 3<sup>rd</sup> and 5<sup>th</sup> Semesters: List of toppers from 3<sup>rd</sup> and 5<sup>th</sup> Semesters in the current batch 2021 students are shown below

#### Third (3rd) Samester (2021)

х.

| Third     | (314) Semester (2021) |                            |
|-----------|-----------------------|----------------------------|
| i.        | Lichumthung N. Patton | - Eco (H), His, Socio      |
| ii.       | Lipoksenla Pongener   | - Eco (H), His, Pol. Sc.   |
| iii.      | Menuosielie Keretsü   | - Eco (H), Pol. Sc., Socio |
| iv.       | Neinunmoe Singsong    | - Eco (H), His, Pol. Sc.   |
|           | K. Veronica Assumi    | - Eco (H), His, Pol. Sc    |
| v.<br>vi. | Sentikala             | - Eco (H), His, Pol. Sc.   |
| vii.      | Zeba Parveen          | - Eco (H), His, Pol. Sc.   |
| viii.     | Zulumongla Jamir      | - Eco (H), His, Pol. Sc.   |
|           | Esther Murry          | - Eco (H), Pol. Sc., Edu.  |
| ix.       | Sangdingpui           | - Eco (H), Edu., Philo     |
| Χ.        | Sanguingpun           |                            |

### Fifth (5th) Semester (2021)

| i.<br>ii. | Ngunying Konyak | - Eco (H), Pol. Sc., His  |
|-----------|-----------------|---------------------------|
|           | Supongnikcha    | - Eco (H), Pol. Sc., His  |
| iii.      | Nsungbeni       | - Eco (H), His, Edu.      |
| iv.       | Longjai         | - Eco (H), His, Edu.      |
| V.        | Tanya           | - Eco (H), Pol. Sc. Socio |
| vi.       | Athekeli        | - Eco (H), Pol. Sc.       |
| vii.      | Alemrenla       | - Eco (H), Pol. Sc.       |

8. Paper distribution: The courses for Economics for the forthcoming even semester are distributed as follows.

| i.   | Ms. Anungla Aier    | : Eco-202, | Eco-601,    | ED         |
|------|---------------------|------------|-------------|------------|
| ii.  | Dr. Vitsosie Vüprü  | : B. Eco,  | Eco-401,    | Eco-402    |
| iii. | Ms. Pudezono Tase   | : B. Eco,  | Eco-402,    | ED         |
| iv.  | Dr. Vinyühu Lhoungu | : Eco-201, | Eco-202,    | Eco-401    |
| v.   | Imtikokla Ozükum    | : Eco-201, | Eco-602,    | Eco-603(b) |
| vi.  | Dr. Yelhi Vero      | : Eco-601, | Eco-603(b), | Eco-602    |
| · 1. | D1. 10              |            |             | C 11       |

- 9. Road Map: Road Map for the next academic session are made as follows
  - National Seminar: The department shall organise National Seminar by pursuing the proposal that was submitted to the Directorate of Higher Education, Nagaland.
  - ii. Inter-Departmental Seminar: The Inter-departmental Seminar shall be organized in the month of February with Ms. Pudezono Tase as Paper presenter.
  - iii. **PG Course**: To pursue to offer PG course in the College.
  - iv. Department Library: The department shall continue to upgrade department library by contributing books from the faculty.
  - v. **Alumni tracking initiatives:** The alumni tracking mechanism system shall be implanted.
  - vi. **Departmental Seminar:** Departmental Seminar on Research Methodology shall be organized.
  - vii. Study Tour: Study tour for the students shall be organized.

Recorded by

Head of the Department
Department of Economics
Dimapur Governments College

Dr. Yethi Vero Department Secretary